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Karch 27, 1997 

HAND DELIVDX 

Me. Blanca s. Bayo, Director 
Division ot Recorda and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Co~iaaion 
2540 Shuaard Oak Boulevard 
Ta llahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Me. Bayo: 
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Enc:loaed ia a report celled tor in the Tampa Electric: 
co~pany{&uater Electric Cooperative, Inc. Territorial Agraamont. 
Thia ia simply an update on the statue ot thia agreement and we aro 
requeatinq no Co~iaaion action in reaponae to thia tiling. 

Please acknovledga receipt and tiling of the obove by stamping 
the duplicate c:opy ot thia letter and returning aaae t o this 
vriter. 

Thank you t or your aaaiatance in connection with thia metier. 

Sincerely, 
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Roberta Baaa 
Anqie Llewellyn 
lAwia w. Stone 
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;;. o. Denley / 

(W/enc.) 
(wfenc.) 
(w/enc:.) 
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